
GEOLABS, INC. 
Geotechnical Engineering and Drilling Services 

Ju1v 2, 201s 

Michelle Simmons 
Health Physicist 
1600 East Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, Texas 76011 
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DNMS 

Via email: Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov 

RE: License No. 53-23231-01, Amendment No. 19 

Dear Ms. Simmons, 

I would like to amend the above referenced license to add Craig Lumanlan to the license as the 
primary Radiation Safety Officer. I have attached Craig's certificates for Radiation Safety Officer 
Portable Density/Moisture Gauge Training, Portable Nuclear Density/Moisture Gauge Use and 
Safety Training Yearly Refresher and Hazardous Materials D.O.T. Training - Portable Nuclear 
Gauge. 

If you need additional information, please contact me at the number below or email 
steven a@geolabs.net. 

Sincerely, 

_.-_-_-.,_~....;.-··---~-(Y 
"'--·-~ '_,-.,,.._ ---,.I .. 

Steven Asato, 
Radiation Safety Officer 

Cc: Carol.Hill@nrc.gov 
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Phone: (808) 841-5064 • Facsimile: (808) 847-1749 • E-mail: hawaii@geolabs.net 

Hawaii • California 

11,. 6 0 9 3 0 4 



Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Simmons, Michelle 
Thursday, July 05, 2018 1:43 PM 
Hill, Carol 
Fw: License No. 53-23231-01, Amendment No. 19 
18Jul2_Amend No.19_signed.pdf; NRC License No. 19.pdf 

From: Lola Loui-Mishima <lola@geolabs.net> 
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:01:28 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle 
Cc: Steven Asato 
Subject: [External_Sender] License No. 53-23231-01, Amendment No. 19 

Michelle, 

I hope that it is okay for us to email correspondence to you moving forward. Attached is a request to add Craig Lumanlan 
as the primary RSO. Please let me know if you need the original with signature. 

Thank you, 

Lola Loui-Mishima 

GEOLABS, INC. 
2006 Kalihi Street I Honolulu, HI 96819 
Office: (808) 841-5064 I www.geolabs.net 
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NRC FORMS32 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(05-2016) ·~ C I\ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE ~ . 

~ r/ ....... 

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date 

I 07/10/208 l 
Steven K. Asato License Number(s} 
Radiation Safety Officer I 53-23231-01 I Geolabs, Inc. 
2006 Kalihi Street Mail Control Number(s) 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96819 I 609304 

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch 

C.Hill 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: [l] Letter and/or D Application Dated: 07/02/2018 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

0 Amendment D Termination D New License D Renewal 

D There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely flied, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office. 

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer Identification number. Please 
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link: htt~://www.nrc,gov/reading-rm/dQ~-collections/form1lnrc631.~df 

Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

D The following administrative omissions have been Identified: 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140 

NRC FORM 532 (05-201 B) 



BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE ] 
INFORMATION FROM WBL 

Program Code: 03121 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category:3P 
Exp. Date: 08/31/2020 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 
A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 
Applicant/Licensee: Geolabs, Inc. 

Received Date: 07/09/2018 
Docket Number: 3020393 
Mail Control Number: 609304 
License Number: 53-23231-01 

Action Type: Amendment 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: --+ 
Check No.: --1---

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: 

Date: 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered / / 

1. Fee Category and Amount: -----------------
2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal: 

License: 

Signed: 

Date: 

1 


